
 

 

CITY COUNCIL WASTE MANAGEMENT POLICY WORKING GROUP WILL MEET ON  
FRIDAY, MAY 5, 2017 AT 1 P.M., AUSTIN CITY HALL  

301 W. SECOND STREET 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 

 

 

Leslie Pool, Chair 
Alison Alter 
Delia Garza 
Ann Kitchen 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

 
A quorum of the City Council may be present at this meeting. Action will only be taken by the members 
of the committee. 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1) Overview of meeting format 

 

2) Introductions, Purpose, and Schedule 

 

3) Staff Briefings  

 
 

POLICY QUESTIONS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION  

  

4) Process questions:  

a) Should the city continue to competitively solicit waste management contracts? 

b) Should the city waive the Anti-lobbying ordinance for future solicitations?  

 

5) Solicitation details: 

a)  Should materials be directed to or away from certain landfills in future solicitations?  

b)  Should some contract or services be consolidated?  

c)  Should the city set diversion requirements for City waste management contractors?  

d)  Is there a preferred way to manage used utility poles? 

e)  Is there a preferred policy for biosolids management?  



 

 

6) Service questions: 

a) Should Austin Resource Recovery provide special event services? 

 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 

Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. 

For assistance, please call 512-974-2210 or TTY users route through 711. 

 

A person may request a Spanish language interpreter be made available by contacting the Office 

of the City Clerk not later than twenty-four hours before the scheduled time of the item on which 

the person wishes to speak. Please call (512) 974-2210 in advance or inform the City Clerk’s staff 

present at the council meeting. 

 

Cualquier persona puede solicitar servicios de intérprete en español comunicándose con la 

oficina del Secretario/a Municipal a no más tardar de veinte y cuatro horas antes de la hora 

determinada para el asunto sobre el cual la persona desea comentar. Por favor llame al (512) 

974-2210 con anticipo o informe al personal del Secretario/a Municipal presente en la sesión del 

Consejo. 


